Received: <u>2/1/2022</u> Time: <u>12:30 PM</u> Posted: <u>2/1/2022</u> Time: 12:30 PM

K. Perkins

Town Clerk



TOWN OF BERKLEY MASSACHUSETTS

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

One North Main Street 02779-1336 Office: 508-824-6794 Fax: 508-822-4603 E-mail: selectmen@berkleyma.us

MEETING POSTING

Wednesday, February 2, 2022 @ 6:00p.m. Moitoza - Pettey Hearing Room, Town Hall, 1 North Main Street

SELECTMEN'S AGENDA

REVISED

I. Call to Order at 6:00 p.m.:

II. Minutes to be approved by the Board of Selectmen:

- 1. January 19, 2022 Meeting Minutes
- 2. January 24, 2022 Meeting Minutes

III. Personnel Board:

- 1. Board to post position for Council on Aging Director; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 2. Board to vote to accept resignation from Stephen Castellina of the Planning Board; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 3. Board to vote on pay scale grid for Part-Time Civilian Communications Department; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 4. Board to hire and appoint Gregory Haarala to Full-Time Patrolman position for a one-year probationary term, 1st 5-month term to expire on June 30th, 2022; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 5. Board to hire and appoint Scott Raudonaitis to Reserve Police Officer for a one-year probationary term, 1st 5-month term to expire on June 30th, 2022; review of matter, votes may be taken.

6. Board to hire and appoint Kobey Imbert as a 911 Signal Operator for a one-year probationary term, 1st 5-month term to expire on June 30th, 2022; review of matter, votes may be taken.

IV. Meeting Mail:

- 1. Board to review letter from The Commonwealth of Massachusetts Local Election Districts Review Commission; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 2. Board to review letter from Berkley Public Schools regarding 2022/23 Budget Proposal Rescheduled; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 3. Board to review letter from the Office of the Town Clerk regarding the Annual Town Elections Calendar; review of matter, votes may be taken.

V. <u>New Business</u>:

- 1. Board to discuss key access to board members for the Town Hall; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 2. Board to review and approve Common Use for Vendor Fair with local companies to raise money for the BAA on May 22, 2022 from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00p.m., contact person is Tabitha McCrohan; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 3. Board to discuss possible parking lot abutting 10 Babbitt Way, request from Judith Plogger; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 4. Board to discuss upcoming union negotiations schedule for Police, Communications and Clerical; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 5. Board to vote to appropriate the sum of \$2,820,365.57 to the High School Tuition Stabilization Account for FY2023; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 6. Board to review and sign Commonwealth of Massachusetts Standard Contract Form for the Town of Berkley Cultural Council; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 7. Board to discuss jackets for board/committee members and employees with the Town of Berkley logo; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 8. Board to discuss update regarding K-8 Regionalization with Somerset; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 9. Board to review and approve letter from Town Counsel regarding Open Meeting Law Complaint filed by Patrick Higgins; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 10. Board to review letter from Highway Surveyor dated February 1, 2022 regarding the depletion of the Snow Removal Account; review of matter, votes may be taken.

VI. <u>Future Business</u>:

VII. Appointments:

VIII. Town Administrators Report:

- 1. Board to discuss the scheduling of a meeting for the Myrics St. Field Project and the Common Baseball Improvement Committee; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 2. Board to review quote proposed for the Town of Berkley by Access Information Management Corporation for digital storage; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- IX. Finance Committee Update:
- X. <u>Public Input</u>:
- XI. Soil Board:
- XII. Adjournment:

Next Scheduled Meeting is Wednesday, February 16, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.